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ISTITUTO DI GENETICA

JAN 2 2 1965

January 16th, 1965

Prof, Joshua Lederberg
UNIVERSITA DI PAVIA Department of Genetics

VIA SANT’EPIFANIO, 14 Standford University
PAVIA

Standford, Calif.

Dear Joshua,

I am sorry that your letter of Nov, 27

has not been answered for all this time.

I have discussed the matter with Giovanni
and we have no objection and fully agree that you discusse

chemopoiesis application to steroids with the Sintex group

as you wish to do,

Please forgive me for not having replied

to you sooner, but it was not my fault,

I will answer later your letter of Dec. 18.

Yours sincerely,

Vice.

L.L.Cavalli-Sforza


